
Charlotte Department of Transportation 

Memorandum 
 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 

Date: 

 

January 24, 2012 

To: 

 

 

Tammie Keplinger 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 

 

 

Michael A. Davis, PE  

Development Services Division 

Subject:  Rezoning Petition 2012-20: Text Amendment – Replace the term 

“Planning Commission” with “Planning 

Department” when referring to the CM 

Planning Dept Staff 

 

 

CDOT has completed its review of the subject petition, and has no outstanding transportation 

comments.  

 

If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 

 

c: R. H. Grochoske 

B. D. Horton  

Rezoning File 

 


